
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/25/2011 1:30:09 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Draft response to Issa letter re redactions 
Attachments: 	 Issa Letter to AG Holder 55 11.pdf; issa redactions response 5-23.docx 

Have you had a chance to look at this? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:54 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Draft response to Issa letter re redactions 

Can you let me know what you think? 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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